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MEMORANDUM

To: Platte County R-3 Board of Education

From: Dr. Devin Doll - Executive Director of Operations
Subject: Custodial Equipment (Floor burnisher and Floor Scrubber)
Date: September 17,2024

Background

The District is in need of additional floor maintenance equipment to fully maintain our current
facilities due to increases in square footage and aging equipment. This purchase will be made
utilizing a 24 month / 0% interest lease purchase. During the financing period all parts and labor
will be covered. The District will purchase two 27 inch riding burnishers and two 30 inch riding
floor scrubbers. The purchased equipment will provide similar equipment that is currently used
District-wide. The purchase will be funded out of the custodial and maintenance regular
equipment budget line.

Recommendation

The purchase of two Hillyard 27 inch riding burnishers and two Hillyard Trident 30 inch riding
floor scrubbers.

Our recommendation is to purchase the previously mentioned custodial equipment for the cost
of $88,071.60 that is financed at 24 months for 0% interest with all parts and labor covered
during the 24 months of financing. This is a budgeted expense that will span across multiple fiscal
years.

Supporting Documents:

e Purchase Document Form
e Hillyard Quote
e First Western Equipment Financing Plan

Please contact Dr. Devin Doll with any questions. Thank you for your consideration.

Thanks,
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Dr. Devin Doll
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Executive Director of Operations



